



Board Appointment Form

City Clerk's Office

Appointing Office	Chris Canales, District 8
Agenda Placement	Consent
Date of Council Meeting	
Name of Board	Capital Improvements Advisory Committee
Agenda Posting Language	
Robert Storch to the Capital Improvement Advisory Committee by Representative Chris Canales, District 8.	
Appointment Type	Regular
Member Qualifications	
Mr. Storch has served as an El Paso County Public Defender, Trial Attorney, Senior Trial Attorney and Trial Team Chief, an Attorney at Law, private law practice, the 34th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Trial Attorney, and as an El Paso Legal Aid Society, Trial Attorney.	
Nominee Name	Robert Storch
Nominee Email Address	[REDACTED]
Nominee Residential Address	[REDACTED]
Nominee Primary Phone Number	[REDACTED]
Residing District	District 8
City Employed Relatives	[REDACTED]
Board Membership	
N/A	
Real estate owned in El Paso County	
[REDACTED]	
Previous Appointee	Duane E. Murphy
Reason for Vacancy	Removed
Date of Appointment	05/12/26
Term Begins On	10/29/25
Term Expires On	10/29/28
Term	First Term

Job Objective: As a member of the Capital Improvement Advisory Committee, I hope to provide meaningful input on economically and environmentally sustainable capital projects that improve the quality of life for all residents of the City.

Previous work experience:

1996-2019, El Paso County Public Defender, Trial Attorney, Senior Trial Attorney and Trial Team Chief

1994-1996 Robert Storch, Attorney at Law, private law practice

1991-1993 34th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Trial Attorney

1989-1991 El Paso Legal Aid Society, Trial Attorney

Education:

JD, Texas Southern University, Thurgood Marshall School of Law 1989

BA Education, Florida Atlantic University, 1978, Florida Teacher Certification in Secondary Social Studies and Journalism

BA Journalism, Kent State University 1974

I retired Dec. 31, 2019 from the County where i served as a Deputy Public Defender for 24 years. My law license is "inactive" with the State Bar.